

Neil Brodie

From: Neil Brodie
Sent: March 14, 2017 8:04 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: Re: Chief Hill

An email is faster. And I think Ceiran should send a companion email to Nathan.

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 7:33 PM
To: Neil Brodie
Subject: Re: Chief Hill

What do you think?? Should I just respond to email??

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 14, 2017, at 5:49 PM, Neil Brodie <Neil.Brodie@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:

Chief Hill wrote to you on March 2 at 11.47am about the First Nations rate announcement.

I have attached the pdf version of the Report to the Minister.

Did you want an official transmittal letter to Chief Hill or will it just be part of an email?

I think we should send it to Nathan at Chiefs of Ontario as well. Brian or Ceiran could probably do that.

<Report_to_the_Minister_Developing_a_First_Nations_Rate_29Dec2016.pdf>